
AGENDA 
CAREER SOURCE ESCAROSA  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 

3:30 P.M. 
 

LOCATION:  6913 N. 9TH Avenue | Pensacola, FL 32504 
 

CALL IN: 1-872-242-8932 | CONF ID: 286 602 090## 
 

 
I. Call Meeting to Order ................................................................... Chair, Board of Directors 

 
II. Call for Public Comment 

 
III. Reading of Public Disclosures ............................................................................. Janay Sims 

 
IV. Approval of Agenda 
 
V. Consent Agenda 

• Minutes – August 18, 2022 
 
VI. Items for Consideration 

• Financial Expenditure and Budget Variances Reports (July 31, 2022) 

• 2-Year Modification to CSE’s 4-Year Plan 
https://careersourceescarosa.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/WIOA-Local-Plan-

Instructions-8-17-2022-DRAFT.pdf  

• Annual Review of CSE By-Laws 

• Contract Between CSE and BIS for IT Managed Support and Services 

• PY 2022-2023 Negotiated Performance Levels 

• CSE Team Budgeted Increase 

• CEO Evaluation 

• Executive Compensation 

• Board Governance: Board Attendance and Vacancies 
 

VII. Information Items 

• Chief Executive Officer’s Report  

 
VIII. Other Business 

 
IX. Adjournment is  
:  731 066 25 

6NEXT BOARD MEETING – NOVEMBER 17, 2022|LOCATION:  TBD 

1

https://careersourceescarosa.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/WIOA-Local-Plan-Instructions-8-17-2022-DRAFT.pdf
https://careersourceescarosa.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/WIOA-Local-Plan-Instructions-8-17-2022-DRAFT.pdf


 

1 
 

CareerSource Escarosa 
              

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

AUGUST 18, 2022 

MINUTES 

 

Members Participating:  Kathaleen Cole (Chair), Lloyd Reshard (Secretary/Treasurer), Anthony 

Eman, Steven Harrell, Dianne Hatke, and Jeffrey Hondorp 

 

Members Participating via virtual/teleconference:  Scott Luth (Vice Chair), Steve Rhodes 

(Member-at-Large), Tawana Gilbert, and Shannon Ogletree 

 

Members Not Participating: Douglas Brown, Laura Hessler, Michele Kelson, and Michael Listau 

 

Ex-Officio Member Participating:  Clara Long 

 

Others Participating:  Bill Barron, Brenda Fewox, Carol Bono, Dr. Marcus McBride, and Janay Sims 

– CareerSource Escarosa 

 

Kathaleen Cole, Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:34 p.m. at the Pensacola Career Center (6913 

N. 9th Avenue, Pensacola, FL 32504).  Ms. Cole called the roll to confirm members participating in the 

meeting. 

 

CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public comments were noted. 

 

READING OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURES 

Public Disclosures from the June 16, 2022, meeting was read by Janay Sims. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was reviewed by the Board. 

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Lloyd Reshard and seconded by Steve Harrell to approve the agenda 

as printed.  Motion carried. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA:  MINUTES – JUNE 16, 2022 

The minutes were reviewed.   

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Dianne Hatke and seconded by Jeffrey Hondorp to approve the  

June 16, 2022, Board of Directors minutes.   

 

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

JUNE 30, 2022, FINANCIAL EXPENDITURE REPORT /BUDGET AND VARIANCE REPORT  

The June 30, 2022, Financial Expenditure and Budget and Variance Reports were made available to 

the Board. 

 

2



 

2 
 

It was noted that the new year looks good.  It was also noted that staff is working with DEO in getting 

an extension on the Hurricane Sally Grant.  The Wagner/Peyser program grant is expected to be fully 

expended by its award end date. 

 

The Budget Variance Report included comments for each line item. 

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Lloyd Reshard and seconded by Dianne Hatke to approve the 

Financial Expenditure Report for the period ending June 30, 2022.  Motion carried. (10-Yeas/0-

Nays) 

  

RFP FOR CAREERSOURCE ESCAROSA MANAGED IT SERVICES AND SUPPORT 

CSE issued a solicitation on July 3, 2022, for CSE Managed IT Services and Support for fiscal year 

2022-2023. The solicitation requested the need for an IT Managed Service Provider who can become a 

technical partner with current IT staff and provide remote (on-site assistance) back-up/day-to-day 

monitoring and maintenance to help manage current infrastructure; provide plans for upgrading 

equipment; improve security posture; and other solutions that would assist CareerSource Escarosa.   

 

The deadline for receipt of proposals was July 30, 2022.  Proposals were received from two (2) service 

providers:  SoftSages Technology and Business Information Solutions. 

 

The proposals were reviewed and individually rated by Kathaleen Cole, Lloyd Reshard, Bill Barron, 

and Nathaniel Johnson.  The results of the ratings were as follows: 

 

SOFT SAGES TECHNOLOGY 

Ratings:    85 84 81 12    Average:  65.5 

 

Comments:  Excellent response; good response; Clear organizational structure; presented a detailed list 

of activities to perform; well qualified; no budget details; Metro Washington is the closest client 

they’ve served that’s somewhat similar to CSE; medium sized business that has international clients 

and locations; and no peer review included or mentioned. 

 

BIS (BUSINESS INFORMATION SOLUTIONS) 

Ratings:    93 56 85 68   Average: 75 

 

Comments:  Excellent response; good response; has experience with an organization that we partner 

with locally (organization is similar to CSE); small business is staffed with 25 employees; peer review 

isn’t included, but acknowledged as required; tools possess can do the necessary tasks to keep CSE 

running smoothly; staff has necessary requirement to service and support CSE in our mission; 

elaborates on expected scope of work and clearly states what CSE is in need of; and price for each 

service is clear. 

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Lloyd Reshard and seconded by Dianne Hatke to accept the proposal 

from Business Information Solutions to provide Managed IT Services and Support to CSE.  

Motion carried. (10-Yeas/0-Nays)   

 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CAREERSOURCE ESCAROSA AND BAPTIST HEALTH 

At the March 17, 2022, Board of Directors meeting the Board approved moving forward with 

contracting with Baptist Health at the discretion of the CEO.  A copy of the agreement was made 

3



 

3 
 

available to the Board.  It was noted that Baptist Health is currently reviewing the agreement. The 

agreement amount is $828,000.00, with total grant amount being $1,037,828.00. 

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Dianne Hatke and seconded by Steven Harrell to approve the 

agreement between Workforce Escarosa, Inc. dba Careersource Escarosa and Baptist Health for 

Customize Training Targeted Industries 22-23.  Motion carried. (10-Yeas/0-Nays)  

 

2022-2023 LOCAL TARGETED OCCUPATIONS LIST (LTOL) 

The Demand Occupations Review Committee met to review and update CSE’s 2022-2023 Demand 

Occupations List/Local Targeted Occupations List on July 5, 2022.  After review of the list, the 

committee recommended updates, to include Teachers and EMTs, to the list.  No other occupations 

were removed from the list. Due to timing, the Department of Economic Opportunity’s deadline for 

submitting the list did not allow for Board of Directors approval; therefore, ratification as of June 20, 

2022, is being requested.   

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Steve Rhodes and seconded by Lloyd Reshard to ratify the approval of 

CSE’s 2022-2023 Local Targeted Occupations List (LTOL), effective June 20, 2022.  Motion 

carried. (10-Yeas/0-Nays) 

 

WIOA TRAINING PROVIDER AGREEMENT EXTENSION 

With the continuing formulation of the REACH Act language for WIOA Training Provider 

Agreements, CSE has training provider agreements that expired on June 30, 2022.  The Department of 

Economic Opportunity (DEO) has suggested that the current agreements be extended either by a 3-

month or 6-month period until the necessary REACH Act language become available. 

 

There was discussion regarding the 10% holdback, action the REACH Act is driving. 

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Dianne Hatke and seconded by Lloyd Reshard to approve a 6-month 

period extension on CSE’s WIOA Training Provider Agreements that expired on June 30, 2022.  

Motion carried (8-Yeas/0-Nays/2-Abstentions).  Kathaleen Cole and Steven Harrell abstained 

from voting. 

 

BOARD GOVERNANCE:  BOARD ATTENDANCE AND VACANCIES 

Information on Board Governance, attendance and vacancies, was made available to the Board. 

CSE continues to focus on vacant seats (6 Santa Rosa Business and 2 Labor Organizations) on the 

Board of Directors.  Request was made regarding assistance with filling these seats.  Several reps were 

mentioned to fill the seats.  Request was made regarding dissemination of information to the board 

regarding criteria to serve as a member.   

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

DEO has issued acceptance/clearance of any other action needed as it relates to two (2) findings in 

CSE’s Single Audit Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.  The board voted to have Warren 

Averette, CSE’s formal contracted auditor, provide a letter that the corrective action was completed 

relating to the two findings in the last audit.  The board approved an amount to be set aside for Warren 

Averette, which was an additional fee of $5,000.00 to cover the consulting fee to state the issues 

related to the two (2) findings were resolved.   

 

4



 

4 
 

Warren Averette was not available to get to the scope of work timely due to other obligations.  The 

service was not done by Warren Averette, but through coordination with DEO.  Therefore, the fee is 

not warranted to Warren Averette.  Staff request reconsidering the need for the letter stating issues 

related to the findings were resolved and it would release the $5,000.00 previously agreed to pay 

Warren Averette for the service.   

 

Action Taken:  Motion by Dianne Hatke and seconded by Anthony Eman to approve CSE’s 

decision to reconsider requesting a letter stating corrective action had taken place and a payment 

of $5,000.00 to Warren Averette was no longer needed.  Motion carried. (10- Yeas/0-Nays) 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

Dr. McBride reported the August 15, 2022, CSE Newsletter was forwarded to the Board. Request for 

any feedback was welcomed.  He also welcomed feedback on CSE’s 2-year modification to the 4-year 

plan. There was discussion regarding the need for a 3-5year snapshot of the labor market and a 

formalized strategic plan.  Feedback was welcomed from the board.    

 

Veterans Event – “Paychecks for Patriots” (November 2022) 

The November 2022 veterans’ event will be employment focused.  It will be held at the Bayview 

Center in Pensacola, FL.  Marketing recruitment is welcomed now.  Plans are to hold this event 

annually. 

 

The Board’s support will allow the opportunity to move forward with supporting veterans, and a 

signature veterans event (fundraiser for veterans) will allow for the development of a fund pool that is 

unrestricted for business engagement strategies and veteran services. 

 

The Board requested flyers to share with businesses to support the November event. Dr. McBride also 

discussed a Spring event with a fundraising goal of $50,000.00 with the help of the Board of Directors. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:37 p.m. 

 

 

 

              

      Lloyd Reshard, Secretary/Treasurer 

      CareerSource Escarosa 

 

 

 

       

5



NFA ID Project/Program Total Funds Released

FY 2022 -2023               

Life-To-Date Funds 

Expended

Available Funds 

Remaining Percent Expended

AWARD END 

DATE

040723 Welfare Transition Program - Oct - June $1,147,649.17 $926,380.46 $221,268.71 81% 8/31/2022

039508 Hurricane Sally $848,852.31 $478,473.27 $370,379.04 56% 9/30/2022

039997 RESEA $50,000.00 $33,236.08 $16,763.92 66% 9/30/2022

040424 Wagner Peyser $236,067.00 $172,069.88 $63,997.12 73% 9/30/2022

040534 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program $61,036.00 $61,036.00 $0.00 100% 9/30/2022

040794 Trade Adjustment Assistance-Trade Adjustment Assistance Case Management $3,410.85 $1,828.51 $1,582.34 54% 9/30/2022

040812 Trade Adjustment Assistance-Trade Adjustment Assistance Training $14,330.67 $5,182.81 $9,147.86 36% 9/30/2022

041322 2021 Supplemental SNAP $76,329.00 $59,701.41 $42,070.59 78% 9/30/2022

041485 Welfare Transition Program - July - September $343,272.00 $0.00 $343,272.00 0% 9/30/2022

040050 WIOA - Youth $929,041.00 $490,681.45 $438,359.55 53% 6/30/2023

040161 WIOA - Adult $757,453.00 $480,561.59 $276,891.41 63% 6/30/2023

040185 WIOA - Dislocated Worker $642,537.00 $53,738.62 $588,798.38 8% 6/30/2023

040341 Rapid Response $139,545.00 $138,546.28 $998.72 99% 6/30/2023

041612 WP7B SFY22-23 Military Family Employment Advocacy Program $81,417.00 $4,266.75 $77,150.25 5% 6/30/2023

040840 Get There Faster Veterans and Military Spouses $551,078.00 $40,970.91 $510,107.09 7% 9/30/2023

040896 Get There Faster At-Risk Floridians $1,037,828.00 $11,801.22 $1,026,026.78 1% 9/30/2023

041588 Wagner Peyser $100,000.00 $0.00 $238,938.00 0% 9/30/2023

041042 Veterans Program-Disabled Veterans $38,916.00 $35,567.13 $9,801.87 91% 12/31/2023

041064 Veterans Program-Local Veterans $33,210.00 $32,597.72 $6,544.28 98% 12/31/2023

041363 WIOA - Youth $217,694.00 $0.00 $870,776.00 0% 6/30/2024

041509 WIOA - Adult $175,871.00 $0.00 $703,484.00 0% 6/30/2024

041533 WIOA - Dislocated Worker $0.00 $0.00 $715,657.00 0% 6/30/2024

CAREERSOURCE ESCAROSA

Summary of Expenditures

As of July 31, 2022

6



CareerSource Escarosa

BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT 

July 31, 2022

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDING

Available Funding PY 2022-2023 4,835,128$          

Carried Forward from PY 2021-2022 4,074,405$          

New Funds Added PY 2022-2023 -$                     

Deobligations PY 2022-2023 -$                     

Planned Carry Forward PY 2023-2024 -$                     

Transfers  PY 2022-2023 -$                     

Total 8,909,533$          

EXPENDITURES

ACTUAL 

EXPENDITURES

APPROVED 

BUDGET

BUDGET

VARIANCE

Under/(Over)

Expended 

FAVORABLE  

8.33%  OVER/-UNDER

Board Admin Operating Costs (Indirect) 29,991$               604,677$             574,686$             4.96% -3.37%

   Payroll & Benefits 24,317$               434,208$             409,891$             5.60% 1 -2.73%

   Facilities 1,375$                 19,472$               18,097$               7.06% 2 -1.27%

   Equipment -$                     1,200$                 1,200$                 0.00% 3 -8.33%

   Operational Support 4,299$                 149,797$             145,498$             2.87% 4 -5.46%

Board Program Operating Costs Indirect 10,085$               186,874$             176,789$             21.08% 12.75%

   Payroll & Benefits 5,965$                 79,200$               73,235$               7.53% 5 -0.80%

   Facilities 991$                    9,565$                 8,574$                 10.36% 6 2.03%

   Equipment -$                     -$                     -$                     0.00% 7 -8.33%

   Operational Support 3,130$                 98,109$               94,979$               3.19% 8 -5.14%

One Stop Centers, Program Management, WIOA 

Direct 363,246$             4,318,995$          3,955,749$          8.41% 0.08%

   Payroll & Benefits 240,145$             2,615,866$          2,375,721$          9.18% 9 0.85%

   Facilities 44,271$               740,552$             696,281$             5.98% 10 -2.35%

   Equipment -$                     8,250$                 8,250$                 0.00% 11 -8.33%

Operational Support 29,307$               313,413$             284,106$             9.35% 12 1.02%

DEO State Control 49,523$               640,914$             591,391$             7.73% 13 -0.60%

Tuition, Training and Supportive Services Costs 32,392$               1,319,378$          1,286,986$          2.46% -5.87%

Tuition/Books/Supplies 4,629$                 1,112,528$          1,107,899$          0.42% 14 -7.91%

Supportive Services 26,063$               185,350$             159,287$             14.06% 15 5.73%

Supportive Services/ Transportation 1,700$                 21,500$               19,800$               7.91% 16 -0.42%

Contracted Service Costs 24,102$               2,479,609$          2,455,507$          0.97% -7.36%

Specialized Training (EWT, OJT, CET) -$                     203,000$             203,000$             0.00% 17 -8.33%

Work Experience/Internship Adult -$                     -$                     -$                     18 #VALUE!

Youth Customer Services 4,046$                 899,225$             895,179$             0.45% 18 -7.88%

Work Experience/Internship Youth 20,057$               549,384$             529,327$             3.65% 19 -4.68%

Baptist Health Care GTF Floridian -$                     828,000$             828,000$             0.00% 20 -8.33%

Total Expenditures 459,816$             8,909,533$          8,449,717$          5.16% -3.17%

Balance Available 8,449,717$          

% of Funds Expended

FAVORABLE  

8.33%

Comments

OVER/-UNDER -$                     not included in the budget

TOTALS

   

ACTUAL 

EXPENDITURES

APPROVED 

BUDGET

7



BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT COMMENTS 
JULY 31, 2022 

 
Line Item#                                           Comments 

1, 5, & 9  Includes salaries and benefits, employee cost, retirement over 
spent by $9757.75/.31% of the favorable 8.33%  

2, 6, & 10  Includes building rent, maintenance, cleaning, and utilities, under 
spent $-17,469.76/-2.27% of the favorable 8.33%.  

3, 7, & 11  Includes equipment and software – under spent 
 $-787.19/-8.33% of the favorable 8.33%.  

4, 8, & 12 
 

 Includes items such as advertising, audit, bank, communication,  
 consulting, copier, legal, cloud services, security guard, insurance, 
meetings, memberships, finance charge, postage, publication& 
subscriptions, equipment rental, office supplies, staff training, 
travel, outreach, job fairs, work verification, PEO fees. Under spent 
$-10,022.61/-1.79% of the favorable 8.33%.  

13  DEO merit staff salaries and benefits paid and controlled by the 
State Wagner Peyser DVOP and LVER. Under spent $-3865.14/ -
.60% of the favorable 8.33%.  

14  Expenditures are based on the number of customers determined 
eligible for ITA’s under spent $-88,044.20/-7.91% of the favorable 
8.33%. The Budget includes the approved 30% of available Adult 
and Dislocated Workers program funds for ITA’s in accordance 
with the accountability act. We are currently at 0% of the Adult and 
Dislocated Workers program expenditures.  

15  Expenditures are based on the number of customers determined 
eligible for supportive services over spent $10,623.04/5.73% of the 
favorable 8.33%. 

16  Transportation expenditures are under $90.95/.42% of the 
favorable 8.33%. 
 

17  The OJT providers/agreements under spent -$16,909.90/-8.33% of 
the favorable 8.33%. 

18  Youth Services Sub-Awards expenditures are under spent -
$70,859.74/-7.88% of the favorable 8.33%. 

 19  Youth Work Experience Sub-Awards expenditures are under spent 
-$25,707.01/-4.68% of the favorable 8.33%. 

20  Get There Faster At-Risk Floridians/ Baptist Health Care Contract 
expenditures are under spent -$68972.40/-8.33% of the favorable 
8.33%. 

 
• All funding combined the expenditures are under -$282,348.10/ -3.17% of the favorable 

8.33% of the budget. 
• Allocations that are projected in the budget based on history is Rapid Response, SNAP, 

DVOP, LVER, and RESEA. 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



LWDB Contact Email:

LWDB Contact Email:

LWDB Contact Email:

 Measures

PY 2022 Proposed 

Performance 

Levels

Accept Proposed 

Performance Levels?

(Select Yes or No 

From Drop Down)

Proposed Level of 

Performance

(Leave blank if accepting  

Performance Level)

Rationale for Proposed Level 

of Performance (Leave blank 

if accepting Performance 

Level)

DEO 

Counter 

Proposal 

Response

Accept Proposed 

Performance Levels?

(Select Yes or No 

From Drop Down)

 Measures

PY 2023 

Proposed 

Performance 

Levels

Accept Proposed 

Performance 

Levels?

(Yes or No)

Proposed Level of 

Performance

(Leave blank if accepting  

Performance Level)

Rationale for Proposed Level 

of Performance (Leave blank 

if accepting Performance 

Level)

DEO 

Counter 

Proposal 

Response

Accept Proposed 

Performance 

Levels?

(Select Yes or No 

From Drop Down)

Adults: Adults:

Employed 2nd Qtr After 

Exit 92.2%
YES

Employed 2nd Qtr 

After Exit 92.2%
YES

Employed 4th Qtr After 

Exit 91.5%
YES

Employed 4th Qtr 

After Exit 91.5%
YES

Median Wage 2nd 

Quarter After Exit $8,868
YES

Median Wage 2nd 

Quarter After Exit $8,868
YES

Credential Attainment 

Rate 89.6%
YES

Credential 

Attainment Rate 89.6%
YES

Measurable Skill Gains
84.5%

NO 58%
Low unemployment rate 58.0%

Measurable Skill 

Gains 84.5%
NO

60% Low unemployment rate 60.0%

Dislocated Workers:  Dislocated Workers:  

Employed 2nd Qtr After 

Exit 85.6%
YES 80%

Low unemployment rate
Accepted

Employed 2nd Qtr 

After Exit 85.6%
NO

80% Low unemployment rate Accepted

Employed 4th Qtr After 

Exit 87.6%
NO 80%

Low unemployment rate
Accepted

Employed 4th Qtr 

After Exit 87.6%
NO

80% Low unemployment rate Accepted

Median Wage 2nd 

Quarter After Exit $7,823
NO $7,000

Low unemployment rate
$7,000

Median Wage 2nd 

Quarter After Exit $7,823
NO

$7,000 Low unemployment rate
$7,000

Credential Attainment 

Rate 95.8%
YES

Credential 

Attainment Rate 95.8%
YES

Measurable Skill Gains
77.3%

NO 60%
Low unemployment rate 60.0%

Measurable Skill 

Gains 77.3%
NO

60% Low unemployment rate 60.0%

Youth: Youth:

Employed 2nd Qtr After 

Exit 79.3%
NO 74%

Low unemployment rate
Accepted

Employed 2nd Qtr 

After Exit 79.3%
YES

74% Low unemployment rate
Accepted

Employed 4th Qtr After 

Exit 74.9%
YES

Employed 4th Qtr 

After Exit 74.9%
YES

Median Wage 2nd 

Quarter After Exit $3,654
YES

Median Wage 2nd 

Quarter After Exit $3,654
YES

Credential Attainment 

Rate 89.2%
NO 80%

Low unemployment rate 80.0%

Credential 

Attainment Rate 89.2%
YES

75% Low unemployment rate 75.0%

Measurable Skill Gains
69.6%

YES
Measurable Skill 

Gains 69.6%
YES

Wagner-Peyser: Wagner-Peyser:

Employed 2nd Qtr After 

Exit 66.9%
YES

Employed 2nd Qtr 

After Exit 66.9%
YES

Employed 4th Qtr After 

Exit 65.9%
YES

Employed 4th Qtr 

After Exit 65.9%
YES

Median Wage 2nd 

Quarter After Exit $5,597
YES

Median Wage 2nd 

Quarter After Exit $5,597
YES

JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com

PY 2022 & 2023 Local Performance Levels Negotiation Response
Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB): 01 CareerSource Escarosa

LWDB Contact Name: Marcus McBride, PHD, Chief Executive Officer

mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com

JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com

22

mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JBoyden@Careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:mmcbride@careersourceescarosa.com
mailto:JSims@Careersourceescarosa.com


PY 2022-2023 

CareerSource Escarosa Board of Directors 

Meeting Attendance 
 

                                        PY 2022-2023 

Member’s Name 7/21/2022 
(8/18/2022) 

9/15/2022 11/17/2022 01/19/2023 03/16/2023 05/18/2023 

Anthony Eman P      

Dianne Hatke P      

Doug Brown A      

Jeffrey Hondorp  P      

Kathaleen Cole P      

Laura Hessler A      

Lloyd Reshard P      

Michael Listau A      

Michele Kelson A      

Scott Luth P      

Shannon Ogletree P      

Steve Rhodes P      

Steven Harrell P      

Tawana Gilbert  P      

       

Ex-Officio Member(s)       

Clara Long P      

Lani Burritt       

       

 

23



CareerSource Escarosa Board of Directors 
Membership Update 

 

Business Sector Members (The majority of the local board membership) 

6 – Vacancies (Santa Rosa County)/3 in the process for board appointment. 
Santa Rosa Business nominations in the Process: 

• Jameson Cutchens, HR Manager – Gulf Cable 

• Fred Genkin, President – Titan Sunrooms 

• Jerry Kersey, Jr., VP Human Resources – HCA Florida West Hospital 
 

Filled Seats:  1 – Santa Rosa County | 7 – Escambia County 

 

Workforce Sector Members (Not less than 20% of the board membership) 

2 – Vacancies in Labor Organization  

Filled Seats:  1 – Non-Labor Affiliated registered apprenticeship program 

 

Other Sector Members 

Filled Seats: 

   1 – Adult Education/Literacy 

   1 – Institution of higher education  

   1 – Economic and community development entity 

   1 – Vocational Rehabilitation 

 *1 – Other entity that administers education and training activities, represents local 
educational agencies or community-based organizations that have expertise in addressing 
the education or training needs for individuals with barriers to employment. 

   1 – Community Services Block Grant 

*Dual service role (Business Sector) 

24


	Board Agenda 09.15.2022
	08.18.2022
	Copy of Financial Summary July 2022 - Workforce Escarosa Inc_
	Copy of Budget Variance Report 2022-2023
	Budget Variance Report Comments for July 2022 Escarosa
	03.17.2022 Signed By-Laws
	Administrative Plan - Revised 9.1.22 Please track changes-MLM_
	Baptist Health GTF Contract_BHC Edits 8.25.22
	Copy of DEO PY2022-23-Negotiations-Response-LWDB 01 Negotiate
	Board Attendance 2022
	2022 CareerSource Escarosa Board of Directors Update 9.6.2022



